Chevron

Chevron USA. Inc.
P. 0. Box 1660, Midland, TX 79702

November 8, 1977

(k Fumont Yates Gas Field
Meredith Gas Communitization

\/\J Well No. 1

E/2 E/2 Section 19, T-21-S, R-36-F

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 West Broadway
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention Mr. Jerry Sexton
Gentlemen:

We have a request from Mr. R. L. Stamets of Santa Fe requesting a
form C-125 gas well shut-in pressure report for this well.

This well previously produced from the annulus between 7" x 9 5/8"
casing strings but has not produced since September 1974 for economic
reasons. The zone has apparently watersd out and the well died.

The communitization agreement expired in September 1974 (see letter
attached) and no further production is anticipated. ’

By copy of this letter as per your instructions to our Mr. C. J. Bowman
we are respectfully requesting that we be granted an exemption from
filing forms C-125. .

Yours very truly,
7
C.dc‘ jm

E. E. Haga
Division Manager

"

WAG:gg
Attachment

cc: Mr. C. J. Bowman, Hobbs

Mid-Continent Division - Production Department



